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SAPPERTON

% The Village with Everything !
* When Jones “Went on the Booze”
* Named after Pears, Salt or Soap?
* Farmer Hits the Band for Six

APPERTON

the wvillage

that has everything! A
beautiful and ancient church,
a day school, an inn, a modern
and spacious village hall, a
piped water supply, a Garden
of Remembrance and now
mains electrieity.

High among the Cotswold
] this ancient village lies
quietly off the beaten track,
but being on the main Ciren-
cester-Stroud ’bus route, is
rarely isolated in winter.

It has a distinction which
few villages can claim—having
been owned by only four
different families in 900 years;
the Tedenis, the Pooles, the
Atkyns, and now the Bathursts.

WONDER OF THE AGE

To most people “Sapperton”
means the railway tunnel, or
perhaps, the once more famous,
canal tunnel. When it was
opened in 1789, the two and a
half mile canal tunnel was the
longest in the country, and the
wonder -of the age.

Boring the canal tunnel was
begun from each end, and the
method used was to dig pits
every 220 yards over its course.
The labourers were paid about
£5 a yard, out of which they
had to find candles and gun-
powder.

As Mr. Edward Barnsley said
in his letter last week, the
tunnel is far from straight,
probably because the mason-
miner Charles Jones, the only
person who could keep a true
course underground,” frequently
“went on the booze.” During
the absence of Jones the tun-
nel would go off course, and
the loops were of considerable
length, since it took Jones
several weeks to get back into
a true line.

There was no tow-path in-
side the tunnel, and the men
1epd 0 lie on their backs and

opened. In time this new ser-
vice took much of the ftrade
away from the canal. Work on
the railway tunnel at Sapper-

ton began in 1837. Originally
it was imended to build a
longer tunnel at a lower level,
but to save time and money
the present tunnel, which is
133 feet higher than the canal,
wias - constructed, Because of
this there is a {fairly steep

gradienty to the railway line as
it approaches the tunnel,

Travelling from Stroud to
London, you pass through a
cutting 64 feet deep, then
comes the main tunnel, which
is just over a mile long. Then
a short open culting and an-
other tunnel 350 yards long,
the Kemble end.

On certain Sundays in o the
year the tunnel is closed for
the brickwork {o be examined
and renewed, also {rack re
laying. When this happens
travellers are taken by ’bus to
Swindon.

DOMESDAY BOOK

- The first known reference to
Sapperton is in 969, when
Bishop Oswold of Worcester
leased some land at “Sapere-
tun” to Eadric. Both Sapper-
ton and Frampton are men-
tioned in the Domesday Book,
where it states, “In Biselege
hundred Robert de Todeni
holdeth Sapelthorne and Fan-
tone.” In 1660 the last male
heir of the Todeni family sold
the wvillage to Sir Robert
Atkyns. The name Sapperton
probably originated from the
Anglo Saxon, “Saepp, sap.
Pere, pear,” meaning the en-
closure of sapling pear trees.
On the other hand, it is pos-
sible the name came from
“Sealt” meaning salt, because
at one time 1the village was
on the ancient Salt Way, along
which in the Middle Ages,

The Sapperton Parish Church of St. Kenelm:

Pocle Knight, and of

house, while the tenant pro-
vided the labour. The tenant,
his son and grandson, occupied
the house rent free, after which
it reverted to the landlord. In
one or two of the cottages so
built the occupiers were still
living rent free in 1912.

SAD FATE
The sad farve of Sapperton
Vxllugt} Band is one of the
many interesting stories in “By

(.“h‘:lm-% I Did Rove,” a collec-
tion of local reminiscences by
Newman Jewson.

The willage band lasted for
nearly 20 years after it was
banished, from the Parish
Church in 1887. Always in
demand for weddings and
other  festivities, the band
played for both Gimson’s and
Sidney = Barnsley’'s weddings.
Jut not many months after-
wards the band came to a sud-
den and dramatic end.

In the neighbouring village
of Daglingworth, the band was
playing outside a house where
there was a wedding party,
one dark, moonless, autumn
night when there was half a
gale blowing. It had been a
“pig market” day in Ciren-
cester, and a farmer, who had
stayed late drinking with his

friends, was driving home in
his gig accompanied by his
daughter. The fact that the

farmer was “drunk as a lord,”
did not matter, as the old
horse knew his way home and
was going along at a spanking
pace. 30

The rse may have been
deaf, or else the high wind
blowing from behind him pre-
vented him from hearing the
band. But the pand_ itsglf _was

the dining hall rather than
leader of the psalm.

The church is dedicated to
the mythical boy saint, Kenelm.

Sapperton is proud of the
Whittington Coat of Arms on
the oak cornice of the Parish
Church, linking the parish
with the famous Lord Mayor
of London. Dick Whittington’s
mother, or his grandmother,
according  to  one reckoning,
was Joanna Mansell. The
Mansell family owned property
at Frampton as early as 1325.
The Whittingtons married into
the Poole family (of Sapperton
Manor), who in turn were
eventually connected by mar-
riage with the Bathursts.

Outside the Church, beneath
the fine old yews, among other
families, rest generations of
the Hancox family, of Dane-
way House. Beneath one tomb-
stone lies Mary, daughter of

William and Jane Gardner,
“Her husband so void of
humanity to perpetuate her

memory, her son in respectfui
remembrance caused this tab-
let to be erected over her
sleeping dust.” It will be seen

that the married name of
Mary is omitted. She died in
1792.

KNIGHT 1N ARMOUR

Sapperton Church is famous
for its tombs. A well pre-
served freestone tomb (1574)
of a .knight in armour prob-
ably commemorates one of the

(Right) “Here Resteth the bodies of Sir Henary
Anne his wife,"—one of the famous tombs in the Church.

Pooles who owlied the manor
in Elizabethan days. More
remarkable is the finely col-
oured monument to Sir Henry
Pool> (1616) who kneels in
steel breast plate, full breeches
and an ermine lined mantle,
beside his wife.

The largest tomb of all, is
{the white marble tomb of Sir
Robert Atkyns, who died aged
sixty-five in 1711. Sir Robert
elegantly reclines with one
elbow resting upon a pillow,
his left hand toys with the
pages of an open book, no
doubt his famous history of
the county.

Atkyns was a man of many
parts. He represented the
county in Parliament, and at
fiftty was made a judge, only
to be dismissed from the Bench
because his integrity  and
honesty were an embarrass-
ment fo the Court. Sir Robert,
who was Lord of the Manor of
Sapperton, retired to Pinbury
Park

More recently tne Park has
been the home of the Poet
Laureate, John Masefield. In
the wooded grounds of the
Park there is an exceptionally
tall avenue of yews, called
Nun's Walk, because of the
convent which formerly stood
there. The ghost of the nun-
housekeeper is said to roll
double Gloucester cheeses down
the walk!

(To e continued)
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